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Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

FPSe, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 ConsUll'lll' 

UMENT NO. DlI Ute, I. ol1 
DISTRIBUnON: 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090353-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 06646-09, filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

IM~)c 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Catherine Beard, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Timisha Brooks, Office ofGeneral Counsel 
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Matilda Sanders P'c - 0' ,. QQe 0 -(to - Tk 6;0353 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 13. 2009 3:24 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/13/2009 3:22:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090353-Tl 
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090353\090353_ CO.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090353 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (09) susan.masterton@embarq.com No 
; NANPA thomas. foley@neustar.com No 

Printed on 8/14/2009 at 11 :02:43 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 11 :03 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 307531) 

Attachments: 08447-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8114/2009 
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Matilda Sanders )l5C'" Qt:t -Oblry, pact .. Vl- ootc 3'f:> 3 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, July 21,20092:02 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman FPSC, ·~c(')kRESPOiDE'NCEl 
Order 1Notice Submitted ¢Administrative 0 Parties 0 COllslffiler i 
7/21/2009 2:01 :00 PM DOCUMENT NO·~(tLt l(;l·OCt i 
090353·Tl 

1:\2009\090353\090353 P AA.doc t..D!8TPJ~~~~~ ! 


NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 

DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. 


WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RES01JRCES 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22,200912:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 646913) 

Attachments: 07412-09.pdf 

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


712212009 
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Public Service Commission 

NISTWATIVE 

July 02,2009 

Embarq Florida, hc.  
Susan S. Masterton 
13 13 Blairstone Kd. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 090353-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Bonita Springs exchange, by Embarq Florida, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on July 01, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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